
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

March 18, 2020–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
           
1. Call to Order.
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.
 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.   Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the February 19, 2020, Board of Adjustment Meeting.
 

6. Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.   Case No.: CU-2020-02 
Address: 633 Silvershore Dr
Request: request an accessory structure in front yard of a waterfront lot
Requested by: Brian and Lynn Waters, Owners

 

B.   Case No.: CU-2020-03 
Address: 1100 BLK BYRNEVILLE RD
Request: Conditional Use to allow for a commercial telecommunications tower greater than 150 feet in height.
Requested by: Baker Donelson Law Firm, Agent for Central Water Works, Inc, Owner

 

C.   CASE NO.: AP-2020-01 ** APPLICANT HAS FILED A MOTION TO CONTINUE ** 
ADDRESS: 16477 Perdido Key Drive
REQUESTED APPEAL: The Applicant is requesting an appeal of the Development Review Committee's (DRC) approval
of project # 2001116PSP, Perdido Key Beach Access #4 Improvements.
REQUESTED BY: William J. Dunaway, Agent for Seafarer Condominium Association

 

7. Discussion Items.
 

8. Old/New Business.
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 15, 2020, at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County
Central Office Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10. Adjournment.
 



   
Call to Order.  

 

Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.  
 

Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the February 19, 2020, Board of Adjustment Meeting.
 

Consideration of the following cases:  
 

Case No.: CU-2020-02 
633 Silvershore Dr
request an accessory structure in front yard of a waterfront lot
Brian and Lynn Waters, Owners

 

Case No.: CU-2020-03 
1100 BLK BYRNEVILLE RD
Conditional Use to allow for a commercial telecommunications tower greater than 150 feet in height.
Baker Donelson Law Firm, Agent for Central Water Works, Inc, Owner

 

CASE NO.: AP-2020-01 ** APPLICANT HAS FILED A MOTION TO CONTINUE ** 

 

Discussion Items.  
 

Old/New Business.  
 

Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 15, 2020, at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County
Central Office Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 03/18/2020  

Attachments
Draft February 19, 2020 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD February 19, 2020

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:31 A.M. – 8:59 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Judy Gund   
  Jennifer Rigby   
  Michael Godwin   
  Walker Wilson   
Absent: Willie Kirkland, Jr.
Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning

Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Walker Wilson, Seconded by Board Member Auby

Smith  
  Motion was made to accept the February 19, 2020, BOA meeting packet.

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 
  Motion by Board Member Michael Godwin, Seconded by Vice Chairman

Walker Wilson  

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 



5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the January 15, 2020, Board of
Adjustment Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Michael Godwin, Seconded by Vice Chairman

Walker Wilson  

Motion was made to approve the January 15, 2020, BOA Resume Meeting
minutes. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

0.     Case No.: CU-2020-01 
Address: 3422 McLean Ave.
Request: Conditional Use request to allow a place of worship in

HDR zoning
Requested
by:

Cyrus Shams, Agent for the Islamic Center of Northwest
Florida, Inc.

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item.

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site.

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Auby Smith, Seconded by Board Member Michael

Godwin  

Motion was made to accept Staff's Findings of Fact and approve the
conditional use. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 18,
2020 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104,
3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 03/18/2020  
CASE: CU-2020-02
APPLICANT: Brian Waters, Owner 

ADDRESS: 633 Silvershore Dr 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 51-2S-30-6052-000-010  
ZONING DISTRICT: MDR, Medium Density residential (10

du/acre)  

FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: AIPD-2 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
The applicant is requesting a Conditional use to place an accessory structure in the front
yard of a waterfront lot.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended), 
Section 4-7.3(a)(4)b
(a) General conditions. Accessory uses and structures shall be allowed in compliance
with the provisions of the applicable zoning district and this section.
(4) Location.
An accessory use or structure shall be located on the same lot as the principal use or
structure. Accessory structures are limited to locations within side and rear yards, except
as specifically allowed by LDC provisions, including the following:
b. Waterfront lots. Accessory structures may be located in the front yard of a waterfront
lot if the structures are at least 60 feet from the front lot line and granted conditional use
approval by the Board of Adjustment (BOA).

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

If this is for the sale of alcohol within a 1000 ft of a place of worship or child care facility;
please explain 1- 5 below:
1.The existing times of use of the places of worship or child care facilities coincide with
the hours of operation of the subject business.
2.The 1000-foot minimum distance is not achieved.



3.The conflicting uses are visible to each other.
4. Any on-premises consumption is outdoors.
5. Any conditions or circumstances mitigate any incompatibility.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The applicant has submitted a site plan showing a garage structure to be placed on the
front yard of the property.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
There are public facilities and services available in the area of the subject parcel, which
are currently being used by the applicant's home on the northern portion of the newly
combined lot.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
As the property is located on a dead end street, the traffic impact, pedestrian safety and
emergency vehicle access will not be compromised.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The applicant stated that the proposed structure will not generate nuisances or hazard to
adjoining properties.  This conditional use will allow the applicant to enjoy the same
rights as other homes in the area.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Based on the application, solid waste services are currently available through ECUA.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and



Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed structure does not require any additional screening or buffering due to the
fact the use and zoning are residential.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The applicant stated that no signs will be placed on the structure, and exterior lights will
be for security which will not be a nuisance to neighbors.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS OF FACT:

According to the County GIS system, the site appears to be in an AE flood zone.  If the
conditional use is approved, the applicant will submit plans that must meet all of the
standards for construction in a FEMA designated Special Flood Hazard Area, as stated
in the Land Development Code and the Florida Building Code.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Given the unique configuration on the parcel facing multiple rights-of-ways, the
submitted plan complies with the use requirements for this Conditional Use.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use as submitted.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
Working Case File





CU-2020-02 



VANCOUV

ER ST

S NAVY BLVD

E SUNSET AVE

W SUNSET AVE

CENTRAL
AVE

CREARY
S T

S 2ND ST

GREVE
CT

SE GILLILAND RD
INTERBAY

AVE

GI
BB

S
RD

REEVES
RD

CEL
ES

TE
PL

GREVE RD

DU
NC

AN
RD

NW SYRC L E DR

S
1ST

ST
PA

T
BE

LL
IN

GE
R

RD

BRYANT RD

STA R

LAKE PL

CUNN
INGHAM ST

PALOMAR
DR

POU
STATION RD

CH
AT

TM
AN

ST
DU

NCAN
RD

SE KALASH RD

RUE DE

ROCHEBLAVE

PAYNE RD

MURRAY
RD

LA KESIDE D R
SE

BAUBLITS
DR

W
AREHOUSE RD

M AG
AZ

IN
E

PO
IN

T
RD

REED RD

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,100 2,200 3,300

Ft

CU-2020-02
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PENSACOLA BAY

Com

HDR

HDMU
MDR

MDR

MDRMDR

S
NAVY

BLVD

S
1S T ST

SILV ER
S H

OR
E

DR

SHEPPARD
DR

PALOMAR DR

BAYOU GRANDE

PENSACOLA BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2020-02
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PENSACOLA BAY

MU-U

MU-U
MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-US
NAVY

BLVD

S
1S T ST

SILV ER
S H

OR
E

DR

SHEPPARD
DR

PALOMAR DR

BAYOU GRANDE

PENSACOLA BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2020-02
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



SILVERSHORE DR

PALOMAR
DR

FDOT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 110 220 330

Ft

CU-2020-02
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PENSACOLA BAY

AIPD 2

AIPD 2

AIPD 1 AIPD 1

AIPD 2

S
NAVY

BLVD

S
1S T ST

SILV ER
S H

OR
E

DR

SHEPPARD
DR

PALOMAR DR

BAYOU GRANDE

PENSACOLA BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2020-02
AIPD ZONES

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Notice of public hearing sign



Looking North



Looking South



Last Updated: 06/21/18

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http7/mvescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: Accepted by: BOA Meeting:

Conditional Use Request for:

Variance Request for:

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: 't5f\Z'\ ^ W<y\A WA*"P£ rU~

Mailing Address: PP• &*t U3° , f fcn S^cab ^/ 3 *-?<> I
Business Phone: Cell: g ^° <4*° \ 33 9

Email: C£pi"£>i AblTJepy Z. 0 a0 jgl m^W> >Com

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable):

Mailing Address:

Business Phone: Cell:

Email:

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: b 3 3 ^ilVgT 5h0/1 &£
ParcellD(s): 5"l- *>S- 3$ - (pOBZ - OOO- 0\Q

B. Total acreage ofthe subject property: >^ '^ ' « Ac^<

C. Existing Zoning: flfVDR

FLU Category:

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain):

E. Sanitary Sewer: Nj Septic:

















































   
Board of Adjustment   6. B.           
Meeting Date: 03/18/2020  
CASE: CU-2020-03
APPLICANT: Baker Donelson Law Firm, Agent for Central Water

Works, Inc, Owner 

ADDRESS: 1100 BLK BYRNEVILLE RD 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 15-5N-31-1300-000-003  
ZONING DISTRICT: Agricultural district (Agr)  
FUTURE LAND USE: Agriculture (AG)  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: NA 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Conditional Use to allow for a commercial telecommunications tower greater than 150
feet in height.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:Sec. 2-6.4 Conditional uses and Sec. 4-7.12 Telecommunications towers

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended), 
Sec. 4-7.12 Telecommunications towers.

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The proposed use as a telecommunication tower can be compatible with surrounding
uses and properties. All surrounding properties are zoned Agricultural with some
residential uses nearby. Central Water Works a water utility provider, operates a facility
adjacent to the site. The applicant's lease area is proposed to be located at the
northwestern corner of the property. 

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Based on the proposed use and the applicants documentation, only electrical and



telephone utility services will be required to operate the facility.  

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Based on the applicant's documents this will be an unmanned facility, only occasionally
serviced by their maintenance personnel. The structure will not be available for the
general public and is proposed to be fully fenced-in. 

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Based on the applicant's documents, there will be no nuisances or hazards associated
with the proposed use; 

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Based on the application documents, there will be no solid waste produce at this facility. 

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The application has a proposed site layout that shows buffering and screening; if the
Conditional Use is approved, all of the Land Development requirements for screening
and buffering will be reviewed and approved during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
All proposed signs and lighting will be reviewed during the Site Plan Review process for
compatibility with the Land Development Code regulations and existing surrounding
uses . Based on the proposed use, the applicant did provide a copy of a determination of
no-hazard to air navigation which addresses their FAA requirements for this type of



structures. 

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Based on the proposed use, the size, shape, location and topography of the site appears
adequate to accommodate the proposed use. All site characteristics will be reviewed
more in-depth during the Site plan Review process.  

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Sec. 4-7.12 Telecommunications towers in the Land Development Code specifically
addresses additional conditions and standards for the proposed use. 
The applicant did provide a statement addressing collocation and siting alternatives;
based on their needs there are no other suitable antennas available near by. 
Initial review of the proposed area show no environmental conditions that will prevent the
proposed use. Based on historical data this site has been previously disturbed. Any
potential impacts on environmental sensitive lands will be reviewed in more detail during
the Site Plan Review process. 
The local lighting requirements will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process.
The applicant provided documentation that shows they have contacted FAA and the
FCC for their requirements separately.
The applicant did provide technical documents that reflect the design compliance with
the latest revision of the electronic industry standards. Further review will occur during
the Site Plan Review process.
 

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff find that the applicant has submitted documentation that supports the granting of
the Conditional Use as requested, pending approval and receipt of a Development Order
thru the Site Plan Review process. 

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
Working Case File



CU-2020-03 



W HIGHWAY 4

N CENTURY BLV D

N
CE

NT
UR

Y
BL

VD

COMALANDERRD

ELSI E DAVIS RD

BYRNEVILL E RD

RA
IN

ES
RD

L I AHONA

TRLCOX RD

TEDDER RD

HI
GH

W
AY

4A

BRATT RD

THOMP SON RD

LO
W

ER
Y

RD

N
CRARY RD

MC
NE

AL
RD

MORGAN RD

GL
OR

Y
LA

ND
 R

D

MCBRIDE RD

S 
CR

AR
Y R

D

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 2,000 4,000 6,000

Ft

CU-2020-03
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Agr

Agr

Agr Agr

Agr

Agr

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2020-03
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

BYRNEVILLE RD

BYRNEVILLE RD



AG

AG

AG

AG

AG

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2020-03
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

BYRNEVILLE RD

BYRNEVILLE RD



BYRNEVILLE RD

FDOT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

CU-2020-03
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PUBLIC HEARING SIGN



LOOKING EAST ALONG BYRNEVILLE



LOOKING NORTHWEST ON BYRNEVILLE



LOOKING SOUTHEAST  ALONG BYRNEVILLE



LOOKING SOUTHWEST ONTO WATER WORKS 
FACILITY



LOOKING WEST ONTO PROPOSED SITE



Last Updated: 06/21/18

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http ://mvescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: Accepted by: BOA Meeting:

Conditional Use Request for: Con<nvuc\>urs Cr q iQ-rrVss -V-Wc^^sf^ u/\rA^s T««Wf

Variance Request for:

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant/ £r\V>aA l>QCc\cf \jJh>fV*5 \ f\C.
Mailing Address: l'l^l^Rjfr\a,\jt\lg H<^ CoaWi] fL 3<SS3S
Business Phone/%5<Q <Q5(^-3%*^ Cell:
Email:

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): f^^V^" T)o^ko^ Isi^ Q/rr^

Mailing Address: A^.6 ^. Ao^" <k% Src HftO jl&p^*W^ ftl 3S3o3
Business Phone: Q*&) £S$-%3S3 Cell: (Qs>S) 5L>% - Cp3jH

Email: ^prA™ju<2nAVg/ AorNgASV^^Q, Q2> oi/x/Q Qfi^gfafeW^gXoncrso^ •Co^
A/ofe: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: \\r>[ ^^^yAW "kVA f Gu^Wn] ft*
Parcel ID (s): \5-5tJ- SUI^oo-OOO- 3&3

B. Total acreage ofthe subject property: H. jl

C. Existing Zoning: K^CkT

FLU Category: \As\

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): (/cV> V-M CTp.^

E. Sanitary Sewer: _^_ Septic: "|ci

2











































































































































































































































































   
Board of Adjustment   6. C.           
Meeting Date: 03/18/2020  

I. SUBMISSION DATA:
APPLICANT: William J. Dunaway, Agent for Seafarer Condominium Association
DATE OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION: Feb. 5, 2020
DATE OF APPEAL APPLICATION: Feb. 20, 2020
PROJECT ADDRESS: 16477 Perdido Key Drive
PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 06-4S-32-1000-000-030
ZONING DISTRICT: HDR-PK
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-PK

III. REQUESTED APPEAL::
The Applicant is appealing the issuance of Development Order 2001116PSP for
Escambia County's Perdido Key Beach Access #4 Improvements.

III. RELEVANT APPEAL AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section: 2.04.00 & 2.04.01

Sections 2.04.00, Appeal of Administrative Decisions and 2.04.01, Procedures for the
Appeal of Administrative Decisions of the Escambia County Land Development Code
(Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended), provide the relevant authority for the BOA’s review of
administrative decisions.

A. The BOA is authorized to hear and to rule upon any appeal made by those persons
aggrieved by administration of this Code. An administrative decision, or staff
interpretation, shall not be reversed, altered, or modified by the BOA unless it finds that:

1. A written application for the appeal was submitted within 15 days of the administrative
decision or action indicating the section of this Code under which said appeal applies
together with a statement of the grounds on which the appeal is based; and

2. That the person filing said appeal has established that the decision or action of the
administrative official was arbitrary and capricious; or



3. An aggrieved party who files an appeal of a decision of the DRC approving or
approving with conditions a development plan application, must show, by competent
substantial evidence that:

(i) The decision of the DRC is not in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan or the
Land Development Code;

(ii) Their property will suffer an adverse impact as a result of the development approval
decision;

(iii) The adverse impact must be to a specific interest protected or furthered by the
Comprehensive Plan or the Land Development Code; and

(iv) It must be greater in degree than any adverse impact shared by the community at
large.

4. In the event the owner, developer, or applicant is aggrieved or adversely affected by a
denial of a development plan application or the imposition of conditions, the owner,
developer or applicant filing the appeal must show, by competent substantial evidence,
that the denial of the development plan or the imposition of conditions is neither required
nor supported by the Comprehensive Plan or the Land Development Code or the
application of technical design standards and specifications adopted by reference in the
Code, or Concurrency Management Procedures and is, therefore, arbitrary and
capricious.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION
In October of 2018 the Escambia County Board of County Commissioners directed staff
to develop public access on this 4.67± acre site.

At their Nov. 14, 2018 meeting, the Board of Adjustment (BOA) approved a Conditional
Use request by the County (CU-2018-18) to construct a public beach access point at the
site as required by the HDR-PK zoning designation.
That Conditional Use approval has been appealed and is currently before the Circuit
Court.

On Feb. 5, 2020 the Development Review Committee (DRC) approved Development
Order (DO) 2001116PSP for Escambia County's Perdido Key Beach Access #4
Improvements.

On Feb. 20, 2020 this appeal was filed, meeting the deadline requirement.

Attachments
Motion to Continue



1 
 

ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

ESCAMBIA COUNTY FLORIDA 

 

 

Seafarer’s Owners Association, Inc.,  

  Petitioner 

 

v.  

 

Escambia County, Florida 

 

In re:  Case No. 2020-02-20 

DRC #2001116PSP; 16477 Perdido Key Drive 

 

 

 

NOTICE OF HEARING CONFLICT AND  

REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE 

 

 

 This matter is currently scheduled for hearing on March 18, 2020 on the Petitioner’s 

Appeal per Section 2-6.10 of the Escambia County Land Development Code. On behalf of Seafarer 

Condominium Association, Inc. (“Seafarer”), the undersigned attorney requests that the matter be 

continued until the Board of Adjustment’s next available date or as soon thereafter as it may be 

heard. In support of this request, Seafarer states:  

1. On February 20, 2020, Seafarer filed an appeal of the determination by the 

Escambia County Development Review Committee in matter No. DRC 

#2001116PSP.  

2. The appeal is set for hearing on March 18, 2020.  

3. An unavoidable scheduling conflict has arisen, and on March 18, 2020, counsel for 

Seafarer will be traveling out-of-town and is, therefore, unavailable to attend the 

scheduled hearing.  



2 
 

4. Neither party will be unduly prejudiced by the requested continuance. However, 

Seafarer will be prejudiced if forced to proceed without representation by counsel.   

5. The undersigned has conferred with County staff and was advised to file a request 

for continuance.  

6. The Board of Adjustment may grant continuances upon a showing of good cause 

or at its discretion.  

7. The request is made in good faith and not solely for the purpose of delay.  

Respectfully submitted to:  

Ms. Kayla Meador, Clerk to the Escambia County Board of Adjustment, 

krmeador@myescambia.com;  

Mr. Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Development Services Department, 

adholmer@myescambia.com; and  

Ms. Kristin Hual, Esq., Senior Assistant County Attorney, Attorney to the 

Escambia County Board of Adjustment, kdhual@myescambia.com. 

 

This 10th day of March, 2020.  

        

      /s/ William J. Dunaway_______ 

      William J. Dunaway, Esq.  

      Florida Bar No. 021620 

      Clark Partington, Attorneys at Law 

      125 E. Intendencia Street, 4th Floor 

      Pensacola, Florida 32502 

      Office: (850) 434-9200 | Fax: (850) 432-7340 

      wdunaway@clarkpartington.com 

      bsponburgh@clarkpartington.com 

      Attorney for Seafarer Condo Association, Inc.  

  

mailto:krmeador@myescambia.com
mailto:adholmer@myescambia.com
mailto:kdhual@myescambia.com
mailto:wdunaway@clarkpartington.com
mailto:bsponburgh@clarkpartington.com

	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft February 19, 2020 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	CU-2020-02
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2020-02
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	AIPD Map
	Photos
	Application
	Combination and Split Requests Form
	Trustee's Deed
	Quit Claim Deed
	Boundary Survey

	CU-2020-03
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2020-03
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Site Plan
	Proof of Ownership
	Warranty Deed
	Letter of Request
	Geotechnical Investigation
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	FAA Letter
	Driveway Permit
	ASR Application
	FDOT Letter
	Esc. Co. Public Safety Letter
	FDOT Letter
	Certificate of AM Regulatory Compliance
	AT&T Letter
	Affidavit of Jason Bagwell
	Boundary Survey
	Sabre Industries Letter
	Option and Lease Agreement
	Central Water Works Letter
	Landlord Acknowledgement
	Resolution of the Board of Directors of Central Water Works, Inc.
	First Amendment to Option and Lease Agreement
	Affidavit of Jason Bagwell

	AP-2020-01
	Att1_Motion to Continue

